GREAT BASIN COLLEGE (GBC) Institutional Advisory Council 1500 College Parkway Elko, Nevada 89801 Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:00 am (PST)

MEETING MINUTES (Approved at March 18, 2021 Meeting)

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

GBC IAC Chair John Tierney called the meeting to order at 7:02 am and a roll call was taken.

Present:

Delmo Andreozzi Barbara Gallagher Kidwell Caroline McIntosh Wil The GBC Institutional Advisory Council reviewed the minutes of the GBC IAC meetings on September 17, 2020 and November 19, 2020. Dave Roden made a **MOTION** to approve both meeting minutes; Wil Moschetti seconded the **MOTION**. The MOTION was amended to change John Tierney's title from acting chair to chair in the November 19, 2020 minutes. The amended **MOTION** was **APROVED**.

4. GBCIACChair Report

limits. After two terms the GBC IAC will have to look new members. Wil reiterated that this is easier said than done.

Barbara Gallagher represents the legal community. She said little progress has been made since the last meeting. There have been a few criminal jury trials which are following social distancing. She is serving as a mentor for the Nevada Promise Scholarship program and is happy to do so. Her mentees are doing well and getting good grades.

Caroline McIntosh

showing up for the community meeting with the accreditors. Mary reported that work continues on the general education certificate for dual enrollment.

Karl Stevens, Dean on Online Education, is continuing to work with helping faculty transition their classes to online distance education.

Bret Murphy, Dean of Business and Technology, reported the CDL program is back up and running with the hiring of a new instructor. We now also have a CDL simulator that was purchased using CARES funding. CTE classes started January 19th, a delay of two weeks. Through the Build Nevada Program, we have an eighty hour beginning construction skills program in Ely, McDermitt and Winnemucca. We have the HVAC program going with Elko County School District and are trying to work through the COVID restrictions. This spring there will be two program reviews for CTE and Business.

8. Faculty Senate Update

Brian Zeiszler reported that diversity is the theme throughout the semester. Faculty Senate Chairs will be working on faculty issues for the legislative session. The curricular review proved to be beneficial with the budget situation.

Caroline McIntosh thanked the Vice Chancellor for his report and asked him about the Governor's comments on taking the community colleges away from NSHE so that they can focus on workforce development. GBC is already doing workforce training and hopefully the good work that GBC is already doing for their communities is not hindered. Vice Chancellor MacKinnon stated the focus is students first and read a statement from the Chancellor into the record:

"Nevada's community colleges and NSHE's workforce development programs offer vital contributions to our state. We look forward to learning more details about Gov. Sisolak's proposal and we intend on working in collaboration and partnership with policy makers to move Nevada's public higher education system forward to best meet the needs of our students and state."

Nate added that we look forward to learning more about what the Governor's proposal is, but the focus will be the students and the needs of our communities.

10. New Business

Regent McAdoo commented 7 reWħBT81.03(st)-3(u)WħBT81.03(st)-3(u)WID 8∌DC q50.4 383.2€